

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: March 15, 2017 4:10 PM
To: 'Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)'; Brian Hewson
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: RE: Chat

For now our points of contact for RRRP and FN are Martine Band and Ted Antonopoulos Director, Rates. Depending on the next steps and number of working groups, Ted may have assign other staff e.g Jane Scott Manager, Rates. But until we know more about next steps, please connect with Ted.

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) [mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-15-17 9:47 AM
To: Brian Hewson
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Lynne Anderson
Subject: RE: Chat

We'll definitely need to chat....in terms of urgency we need to talk about the RRRP structure. Who can my team talk to at the OEB on this?

We are also setting up RRRP and FN delivery credit WG meetings with Idcs, so would be good to have OEB/us on the same page before we meet with Idcs.

thanks

Sunita Chander
 Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
 Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
 Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
 Toronto ON M7A 2C1
 Tel: 416-325-6594
 Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

From: Brian Hewson [mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca]
Sent: March 15, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Lynne Anderson
Subject: Re: Chat

Hi Sunita

I wasn't sure you were still looking for this meeting given the Ministry's ctte and sub-cttes for the FHP implementation. I know your team has been talking with Donna on oesp and LDC working group is up and running. As you know we are off and running on implementing changes for May 1.

Certainly happy to arrange to chat. Tomorrow anytime in the 3-5 range works for me.

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2017, at 8:22 AM, Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) <Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca> wrote:

Morning, haven't heard back on this... please let me know if next week is better.

Happy to connect up with staff as well

-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: March 9, 2017 10:32 AM
To: MaryAnne.Aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca; Brian Hewson
(Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Lynne.Anderson@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Subject: Chat

Hi all, wanted to reach out and see if you had some time next week for us to chat about a few things. We're in implementation mode, but still have a lot to figure out on the mechanics of some of what we're expected to deliver on. We're working through RRRP, FN delivery credit and OESP.

We are trying to setup a WG with LDCs next week (like the 8% WG, OEB and IESO will be invited to that).

We don't have the detailed mechanics figured out yet, but would be great to chat next week on generally where we are at.

Some proposed times:

Wednesday March 15th 1-2

Thursday March 16th 10-11 or between 3-5

Thanks!
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division

Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.